



Colin Lenton-Smith  
ICL Pathway Ltd.,  
Forest Road,  
Feltham,  
Middlesex  
TW13 7EJ

13 September , 2001

Dear Colin,

**Key Refresh - Clause 409**

I write in response to your letter of 6th September.

The obligation of ICL Pathway to refresh the keys as set out in document RS/FSP/001 is subject (at several points, including at sections 8.3.2.5, 8.7.2.2) to agreement with the Contracting Authorities. POCL considers that such agreement has not taken place.

Without prejudice to POCL's rights under the Codified Agreement, POCL proposes the following:

- That, as you agree, POCL and ICL Pathway continue to progress the matters set out in bullet points 2, 3, and 4 in POCL's letter of 5th September.
- That ICL Pathway raises a CCN in order to amend documents RS/FSP/001 and CS/PRO/090 to include the key refresh procedure, when this procedure has been agreed.
- That a new CCD relating to key refresh be introduced.

Yours sincerely,

**GRO**

Keith Baines  
Head of Horizon Commercial

**GRO**

Telephone  
Facsimile  
E-mail

**GRO**

**GRO**

**GRO**

**Post Office Network**  
Calthorpe House  
15-20 Phoenix Place  
London WC1X 0DG  
[www.postoffice.co.uk](http://www.postoffice.co.uk)

Post Office Counters Ltd Registered in England  
No: 2154540 Registered Office Garrelle House  
2-14 Bunhill Row London EC1Y 8HQ

## Electronic *memo*

**To:** Dawn Howe/e/POSTOFFICE@POSTOFFICE  
**cc:**  
**Hard Copy To:**  
**Hard Copy cc:**  
**Date:** 14/09/2001 08:38  
**From:** System Administrator <postmaster@GRO>  
**Subject:** Delivered: Key Refresh - Clause 409

---

<<Key Refresh - Clause 409>> Your message

**To:** Colin.Lenton-Smith@GRO  
**Cc:** nicholas.samuel@GRO mike.j.hannon@GRO  
**Subject:** Key Refresh - Clause 409  
**Sent:** Fri, 14 Sep 2001 10:19:47 +0100

was delivered to the following recipient(s):

Lenton-Smith Colin on Fri, 14 Sep 2001 10:39:37 +0100  
MSEXCH:MSEExchangeMTA:UKSouth FEL01:WWMESD188

---

Message-ID: <00256AC7.0034A3C5.00@GRO>  
**From:** dawn.howe@GRO  
**To:** Colin.Lenton-Smith@GRO  
**Cc:** nicholas.samuel@GRO mike.j.hannon@GRO  
**Subject:** Key Refresh - Clause 409  
**Date:** Fri, 14 Sep 2001 10:19:47 +0100  
**Return-Receipt-To:** dawn.howe@GRO  
**MIME-Version:** 1.0  
**X-Mailer:** Internet Mail Service (5.5.2653.19)  
**X-MS-Embedded-Report:**  
**Content-Type:** text/plain; charset="iso-8859-1"